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CITY OF HENDERSON
240 Water Street

P.O. Box 95050

Henderson, NV 89009-5050

Public Affairs

Javier Trujillo, Director
702-267-2060

Fax: 702-267-2081

TO: Alexander Cartwright, College of Business, Ferris State University

FROM: Kathleen Richards, Senior Public Information Officer

DATE: September 14, 2017

SUBJECT: Public Records Request, efm 17-403946

Mr. Cartwright,

Please accept this correspondence as the City of Henderson’s response to your modified public
records request dated August 24, 2017. With this document we will consider your request

fulfilled.

For items 1 and 2, you requested the Henderson Police Department’s total annual number of
internal and external complaints for 2007-2016.

Year Internal Complaints External Complaints
2016 34 157
2015 40 110
2014 23 124
2013 28 105
2012 25 181
2011 12 29
2010 36 92
2009 19 94
2008 25 77
2007 26 57

For item 3, you were provided with a link to the open data portal containing the Henderson
Police Department’s annual calls for service for 2012-2016 in our initial response. Below are
annual calls for service figures for 2010-2012. Records prior to 2010 were purged in accordance

with the City of Henderson’s Records Retention Policy and are not available.

Year Calls for Service
2011 218,439
2010 206,443




We continue to make Henderson Police data and reports available to the public online and have
added some functionality since our initial response to you. You can view and download these
additional datasets at http://gis-hendersonnv.opendata.arcgis.com.




